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MICHAEL J. CONDON 

VIA HAND-DELIVERY 
Michael Stogner 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

Re: Application of Doyle Hartman, Oil Operator for simultaneous dedication, an 
exception to Rule 3(D) of the Special Rules and Regulations for the Eumont Gas 
Pool, an unorthodox infill gas well location, and to amend Division Administrative 
Order NSL-4773(SD), Lea County, New Mexico, Case No. 13050 

Dear Mr. Stogner: 

I have consulted with my client, and we would prefer to have this matter continued to the 
July 10, 2003 docket in order to assure that the case will be heard on that docket. We do not 
want to prepare for hearing on the 19 t h to learn at the last minute that the docket will not allow 
this matter to be heard. Unless I hear from you to the contrary, I will assume that we do not 
need to prepare for or appear on June 19. Thank you for your cooperation. If you need any 
additional information, or have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

GALLEGOS LAW FIRM, P.C. 

MJC:sg 
fxc: Doyle Hartman 

Steve Hartman 
Jim Bruce 

ioc: J. E. Gallegos 


